

# **City of Madison**

City of Madison Madison, WI 53703 www.cityofmadison.com

# Meeting Minutes - Approved PARKING COUNCIL FOR PEOPLE WITH DISABILITIES

Tuesday, August 18, 2015

5:00 PM

Room 108, City-County Building (Parks conference room) 210 Martin Luther King, Jr., Blvd.

#### Call to Order / Roll Call

The meeting was called to order at 5:00 PM.

Present: 4 - Gary A. Weber; Robert Van Kampen; Joseph P. Kunz and Fayth E. Kail

1. Approval of Minutes - July 28, 2015

A motion was made by Van Kampen, seconded by Kunz, to Approve the Minutes. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

- 2. Public Comment None.
- 3. Disclosures and Recusals None.
- 4. Election of new Chair to Parking Council for People with Disabilities

Kail nominated Gary Weber as chair. Weber nominated Van Kampen as vice-chair. Both were elected by acclamation.

5. Putnam to report on status of citation fine amounts being issued for Dis/Vet citations in City parking garages.

Putnam had not done this but would contact Parking Utility management.

6. Kail to report on call to Building Inspection regarding Hawthorne Library disabled parking signs.

Kail had not done this yet, but Kail and Weber were planning to meet with Building Inspection.

7. Weber to report on contact with West Towne Mall management regarding the number and location of spaces reserved for persons with disabilities at West Towne.

Weber had not done this yet, but would do this.

8. Putnam to report on status of Public Service Announcement video.

The fine amount had been added and was being shown on Madison City Channel. Weber asked that Putnam find out when the PSA was running on Madison City Channel.

9. Putnam to report on whether placing Dis/Vet brochures on windshields is legal.

Putnam stated that this was currently being reviewed and he would report as he was given information. Putnam mentioned that Madison Police Department and City Parking Utility staff were handing these brochures out to customers.

10. Discuss issue of snow being piled in Disabled stalls.

There was no discussion about this item. The item will remain on future agendas.

11. 20218 Distribution list for Parking for Persons with Disabilities brochure

The current list was not provided to the Committee in the current mailing.

12. Other business for referral.

Kail asked how to get more people to serve on the PCFPWD, and asked if a notice could be put up at Karabis Apartments. Kail asked that an agenda item be put on next month's agenda to tell people what the council was, why it was, who was on it, when it was, and how it worked; and to discuss soliciting new members. Weber asked whether City employees can be on the PCFPWD.

## 13. Assignments

Putnam would find out when the PSA was running on Madison City Channel. Putnam would check to see if the PSA solicited new members to join. Putnam would ask the Disability Rights Commission (formerly the Commission on People with Disabilities) to put out a request to have people volunteer to serve on PCFPWD. Putnam would contact Kail with Joanne Wagner's address. Weber would ask a State Representative to provide Putnam with any legislative information related to parking for people with disabilities.

### Adjournment

A motion was made by Kail, seconded by Van Kampen to adjourn at 5:38 PM. The motion passed by voice vote/other.